
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

Meeting: 
Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

Planning Board 
June 22, 2020 
7:00 PM 
REMOTE MEETING NOTICE 

RECEfVED 
CHY CLERK'S OFFICE 

CiTY Of MARL80ROUGtf 

2020 JUN I 8 P 2: 5q 
In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order Issued by Governor Baker modifying certain requirements of the 
Open Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Planning Board will hold a remote meeting on Monday, June 22, 2020 at 7:00 
pm. The public may access the meeting by clicking on the link provided in the Planning Board calendar on the Planning 
Board Website https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/plannlng-board or by dialing in using the following phone number and 
conference ID : Phone Number 1 617-433·9462, Conference ID 153 993 776 # 

Agenda Items to .be Addressed: 

1) Meeting Minutes 
A. June 08, 2020 

2) Chair's Business 

3) Approval Not Required 
A. Engineering Review Letter- Simarano Drive at Cedar Hill (Green District), Applicant: Post Road Realty, LLC, 111 Unquowa Road, 

Fairfield, CT 06824; Land Surveyor, Michael Pustizzi, PLS, 32 Turnpike road, Southborough, MA; Description of Property: 
Assessor Parcel 116-5, 116-11, 116-12 Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 32163 page 598. John Shipe, Shipe Consulting 
Group, Representative. (VOTE) 

B. 174 and 184 Helen Drive-Applicant: William Shea, 184 Helen Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752; Land Surveyor: Bruce Saluk & 
Associates, Inc., 576 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough; Description of Property: City Assessor's Parcels 85-5 (174 Helen) and 
85-6 (184 Helen); South Middlesex Registry of Deeds Book 65677 page 65 and 16257 page 99. 
I) Engineering Review Letter (VOTE) 

C. 26 Jefferson St. -Applicant: Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto, 36 Jefferson St., Marlborough, MA 01752; Land Surveyor: Dennis 
O'Brien, 480 West Central St., Franklin, MA 02038; Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 65099 
Page 247. Assessor's Map 56-153. 
i) Engineering Review Letter (VOTE) 

4) Public Hearings 
A. Public Hearing: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 38 creating the Large-Scale Ground

Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District. Assessor's Map 30, Parcel 4 and Assessor's Map 30, Parcel 4C. City Council 
President, Michael Ossing. 

B. Public Hearing: Proposed rezoning of land off Valley St. identified as Map 82, Parcel 125, presently zoned partly "Residence C" 
and partly "Industrial" to be rezoned entirely as "Residence C", Marlborough Hub, LLC. Attorney Mark Bourbeau for Mark 
Evangelous. 

C. Continued : Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision - Revised plan dated March 2, 2020. 
Applicant - The Gutierrez Company; Project Engineer - Connorstone Engineering, Inc. 
Location -10.6 Acres located on the corner of Forest Street and Ames Street. Middlesex Registry of Deeds Book 31932, page 
445 (Lot 14). 
Discussion of next steps. (Waivers, Engineering Review, Preparation of Covenant) 

5) Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Goodale Estates - Correspondence from Assistant City Engineer Collins re: Request for Bond Reduction and Extension of 

Approval - Current Approval June 30, 2020; Request to extend to 12-31-20.( VOTE -Bond Reduction and Extension) 
6) Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 
7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 
8) Signs 

A. Sign Variance Request - 431 llncoln St. - Shell Station - Steven Pedro, Ayoub Engineering 
9) Correspondence (None) 

10) Unfinished Business 
A. Draft Policy Discussion - Zoning and Variance Requests 

11) Calendar Updates 
12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 

A. City of Framingham(4 Notices - See Electronic Agenda Packet) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS 

A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND 

OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

Comments from Board of Health Director, John Garside



Call to Order 

MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
June 08, 2020 

The Remote Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present
Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George Laventure, Chris Russ and Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas 
DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote meeting. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. May 18, 2020 

On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Boardyoted to accept and file the minutes of 
May 18, 2020 as amended- SA (revised blasting to jack hamm~'r/ng). Vea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, Laventure, 
Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

:<:::'':\i).:·:'·>·>·· ', 

Request to remove and,t,i\;q~;;;~:'~\::J6~,wall along a scenic roadway. 
2. Chair's Business 

A. Set public hearing date: 684 
Stow Rd. Bob Gentry. ( > } 
With no objections and approval of the resideriJf~hair Fen by set the heariQg 9ate for July 20, 2020. 

3. Approval Not Requ-ired _ ·• / /·/____ .)/\ . >{ ) ••-••• 
A. 26, 34 MacQuarrie Drive -Applica°'tU211 Sowa, 26 Ma~p.y~rrte Drive, Marlborough/MA 01752; Land 

Surveyor: Hancock Associates, 315 EJl'li Stt-¢et, Marlboroughtry1A 01752; Description of Property: 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Bop.k 1927igfge 170. LDati Bremser, Hancock Associates. 
Mr. La Venture read the June 1, 2020 revjE)yv lette(l:>yf\ssistant Ci(y.Engineer Collins into the record. 

On a motion by Mr. El~E)r,~e,s9nded by Mf'.~uss, the)~~~p:j votedtq\afCept, file and endorse the above 
referenced plan as apprbval1')'.gfn:!quired llrl~er thE)!.Llpdivi~icwconfrOl law. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
La Venture, Russ, Ffqijy; Nay: o;>tarried 6-00\ ····--··· .·. -.-..... . 

B. Simarano Drive at ~~JJf HHI, Appll~~nt: Post R:lJ.gealty, LLC, 111 Unquowa Road, Fairfield, CT 06824; 

EngineE)r, JYli~ti.~~LPustizzi/Rl~,.~ti't.1rnpjkEiJOad, Sgpthborough, MA; Description of Property: Assessor 
Parcel·~~51s, 116~iJ, ;J.~6-12 IYli.9:plesex Sobtti~~fistcy of Deeds Book 32163 page 598. John Shipe, 
Ship~Gonsulting Groupjpreser'lt§r.. ._ <; 
Mr. Sfaip7)oined the rernqtE) r,eeting.l:>fiefly and requested that item 38 be addressed later due to a 
timing cohfHct. With no objictions, th~ijqard proceeded to the next item. 

4. Public Hearin;: • (•> · ); . f 
A. Continued: Cor11tn9q\Nealth Hftg6ts Definitive Subdivision - Revised plan 

Applicant - The Guti~[:~E)Z Coffip;~hy; Project Engineer - Connorstone Engineering, Inc. 
Location - 10.55 Acreilqc1:1(~qon the corner of Forest Street and Ames Street. Middlesex Registry of 
Deeds Book 31932, page;445 (Lot 14). Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company, presenter. 
Chair Fenby reopened the public hearing. Mr. Laventure read the public hearing notice into the record. 
Chairperson Fen by provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the 
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Comments from the public 3) Comments and questions from Board 

members. 
Presentation: 
Mr. Weiss shared that the subdivision plan was revised to include a new shorter cul-de-sac roadway, 
which will increase the buffering between the Commonwealth Heights project and the abutting 
neighborhood. The revised project also includes additional screening and eliminates two lots at the end 
of the cul-de-sac for a total of 21 lots. Two waiver requests remain: 1) To allow a dead-end roadway 
longer than 500 feet and 2) To allow a typical roadway cross-section similar to the cross-section utilized 

at Mauro Farm. 

1 



The 2nd waiver allows for reduced pavement width (28 vs. 32 feet), provides a grass plot between the 
roadway and sidewalk, reduces the sidewalk width (5 vs. 6 feet) and allows staggered tree planting. This 
is a design favored by the Board. Mr. Weiss also stated that a detailed Soil Management Plan was 
submitted. The plan is designed to mitigate any potential risk from the property's former use as an 
apple orchard. Mr. Weiss said it would be helpful to have a decision on the waivers. Ms. Fenby 
suggested that that discussion could be revisited later in the meeting. 
Comments from the public: 
Mr. La Venture read the June 8, 2020 email correspondence from Dana MacPhee of 33 Flynn Ave. 
The email detailed several concerns for the project. Ms. Fen by will forward the concerns to Ms. 
MacPhee's Ward Councilor for follow up. 
Mr. La Venture also read comments from two officials: Edward Clancy, Chairman of the Marlborough 
Conservation Commission, and City of Marlborough Fire Chief, K~yin Breen. 

In his June 7 communication to the Planning Board, Cons~rvIB~~r~:mmission Chair Clancy detailed 
numerous comments as summarized below: . > v <• 

1. There are no wetlands near the project, therefor~.n<>W~tland ~~r.mits are required. 
2. The property falls within the city's Water Supply;R{otection distdbt/9nd all designs for stormwater 

runoff must meet the higher TSS removal reg~irements. < 
3. The property was previously and apple orchat~, and The Soil Managerh~N Plan by Sanborn Head 

includes requirements for proper soil managerr\:rt, air m~n!toring, testingandfinal disposal on site. 
4. The Commission recommends that the PlanniniBq<:1rd r~q~frethat the applfciarithire a licensed site 

professional to provide technic9fa~Si$tance on plan(~yj~Wand review of constrOction dust and air 
quality monitoring. Sample conditl9Hswer; provided·tr9wsimilar projects and are recommended 
for incorporation in the Board's deqi~i.on,asflQ)Netland dj-~ltr plan permits are required. 

5. Due to the site's very high clay conteni;the C<>rnQ"1i$Sion ide\ritifi(:?d additional erosion control 
measures that the.9ppli9~.Qrshould in<iqrporate r~.t<c>!!J~}oil Ma~~&ement Plan. 

6. The Commissior~Ef¢brn'fne(l<'1$the site bef~quireai&hir~ctry~~osion control consultant approved by 
the City Engineet)Jhe Comrn}~$jon provided$~'mple lang~ag¢.which could be included in the Board's 
decision should theyfE:!el it appt~priate. .·.· ... · ..... 

In his J~R1~Ji/'!)~iL~o ;!J~li~(l~i'.'~;~i¢!\!~i( ~re1~~\ovided the following comment 
ThefX1.~f1H6rougHFi[1;fPf pariM~nt is lndifferepttq ahy access/egress road between the proposed cul
de2:$~gand Forest Str~et(No eme[gency accest <>~er this easement is required. 

Addi~;JA~(public comm~~t,;\ ·······r,s:; .•.. 
John Sawy~/Qf ;33 Teller Rd. \ii~,~ concerriecl that clearing existing growth to plant the screening may 
lead to potentlaI)r1,.1noff. Mar~g~rite Sawyer of 33 Teller Rd. expressed concern that no build partner is 
currently identifi~ij,}V'(hat aS$9.{~hces do residents have that the builder won't create problems like the 
past? Mr. Sawyer ad~~~.~~~tjqitional concern about Forrest Street traffic. The Charter School 
increases traffic in the ar~~$Jghificantly during certain times of day. Are there any traffic impact studies 
that show what additionaFlrnpact this development will have to the area? Dana MacPhee of 33 Flynn 
would like the Board to request a traffic study. 
With no further comments from the public, Chair Fenby closed that portion of the public hearing. 

Questions and Comments from Board Members: 
Mr. Fay expressed his conviction that he will not support any approval extensions without demonstrated 
construction schedule progress. Mr. Laventure concurred. 
Ms. Fenby asked whether the Board should take any action on the waivers. Mr. DiPersio said that a 
decision on the waivers would assist in finalizing Engineering's review of the plan. Chair Fenby said that 
the Board could discuss the matter later in the meeting. Mr. Russ would like further details on the 
landscaping plan. Chair Fenby said the public hearing would be continued on June 22. 

2 



5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Goodale Estates - Request for bond reduction and extension of approval. 

Mr. Kevin Gillis of Northborough Capital Partners was present to discuss the project with the Board. Site 
progress has been demonstrated, and a request for bond reduction reflecting the progress is included in 
the packet. Proof of taxes paid, acknowledgement that the site is free from blight and proof that the 
bond is in place through year end was presented along with a new construction schedule. An additional 
6-month extension until December 31, 2020 is requested. The project completion is delayed, since the 
gas line cannot be installed by Eversource until late in the year (or next). (The note in Mr. Gillis's 5-20-20 
letter requesting a waiver of the requirement to install the gas line may be disregarded.) 

Mr. Gillis would welcome an opportunity to walk the site to review the placement of trees and shrubs, 
as he states it appears to be impractical to plant threes the entirE:!Jength of the south side of Jenks lane 
due to space considerations. ./ ) 
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. La Venture, the ~Ciijrdvoted to refer the matter of bond 
reduction and extension schedule to Engineering for r~pC>{rba§Bpn June 22. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
Laventure, Russ, Fenby; Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

Mr. Shipe rejoined the meeting, and Ms. Fenby an119µJJi~ a return to }j~it~p, 3B. 

3. Approval Not Required t<{ : lit 
B. Simarano Drive at Cedar Hill, Applicant: Post Ro'ai;(Realty, LL~,Jll Unqu0Wa.~9~d, Fairfield, CT 06824; 

Engineer, Michael Pustizzi, PLS, 32 T~mpike road, Sdutrbore>.4~ti{MA; Descript!Qppf Property: Assessor 
Parcel 116-5, 116-11, 116-12 Middl7~e),(~outh Registryqfp~~ds Book 32163 page 598. John Shipe, 

Shipe Consulting Group - Presenter.,)> \e.. \ \ 
Mr. Shipe represents Post Road Residential. HeH~~ a long-term.relationship with Andy Mantelli, the 
project developer. The ANR before the{$qf rd fatilit~te.s the ffnao~ipg of the project by breaking the 

large 45 to SO-acre P~f?~Lint9:Ssmaller a~"elopmenfl.9}~; ~~ lotsi11~arlborough, 1 lot in 
Southborough) Therc;~r~eM(}wr~r, Bostonl?(,.wertie~t-i~d ~pr~xioussite plan approval for 
approximately 650;9:@? sq. ft of l?ffj~e space. fh~tteal estate matket did not support that project. With 
the passage of the Ex@~tive Resi~~htial OverlaVpistrict (EROD), this residential development 
progressed. The purpose~J~he pl~l)is.,f?divide tHe large property into four approximately 10-acre 

chunk~, (il'l~~f:l99rough) Ea1~f.~suffingJqtT.~ets tli,required area, lot shape and frontage for 
prop~:rnt(~~dn th~E~9% Mr. Siji~f.thank~dA~~i~M.ntCity Engineer Collins for his assistance. On a 
motJ#tjby Mr. Russ, ;,;f9pped by)fy1r. Elder, th~:Briard referred the plan to Engineering. Yea: Elder, Fay, 
Hodge;tayenture, Russ at)~ \enby. N~y; 0. Carried 6-0. 

6. Preliminary/Qpen Space /Limit~ijPevelopfoent Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Informal Discu::i~~{) \!}fc \. 
A. 68-123 Broad Str~et~ 4 Lot Subdivision Presentation Plan. Robert DiBenedetto-Hancock Assoc. 

Mr. Di Benedetto i~dii:~tes m~iMr. White, the owner of the property at 76 Broad Street, intends to 
create a four-lot subdivtski~~Ad a new dead-end right-of-way connecting to Broad Street. The 76 Broad 
St. property would be deiiibiished to make room for the roadway. Abutting properties at #70-72 (to the 
south), and #84 (to the north), have agreed to land swaps to create the 50 ft. wide right-of-way. The 
proposed right-of-way requires 30-foot roundings. The intent is to create a plan without waivers. Two 
easements will be required to create the roundings. The proposed development is in the Residence C 
zone. Abutting properties are also zoned Residence C and are existing non-conforming lots. None of the 
proposed changes will increase the nonconformance of the lots. 

Mr. Fay addressed Mr. DiBenedetto and suggested that the owner's attorney establish his rights to 
build the road with the two easements. Mr. Fay said the Board cannot give an answer on the easement 
issue until an official filing but said the matter should be researched by the applicant, not the City. 

3 



City Engineer DiPersio indicated that his understanding of the applicant's question to the board was not 
whether they have the rights to use easements for the roundings, but whether using easements for the 
roundings would constitute a waiver under the subdivision rules and regulations; 
and that they are asking this question since their intent is to submit a subdivision plan free of any waiver 
requests. It was suggested by the Board that the applicant provide answers to the easement question. 

8. Signs 
A. 431 Lincoln St. -Application for Sign Appeal to Planning Board. Applicant Steven Pedro-Ayoub 

Engineers. 
Mr. Pedro represents the building owner who wishes to utilize an existing sign structure and add two 
LED price panels. The sign denial letter from the Building Dept. indicates that the signs are located 
within 200' of a residential zone. Mr. Pedro said there is no wayJq relocate the sign so that it won't be 
visible to neighbors. Mr. Pedro asked if the zone is measured;fr<>rfrthe center of the road or the 
property line. City Engineer DiPersio said that the residential)o11e district would be measured from the 
center of the roadway. Mr. Pedro said the sign would h~y~Jn~r~chnology to dim the lights at night. 
The Board asked whether the station operated 24 hputs) Mr. Pedrc:> •• said he didn't know the answer to 
that question. Mr. Fay questioned whether theij~~tc:i had any autfi#r:ity to grant the sign variance by 
siting this section ... the Planning Board may gr~~ta variance for closerpl~cement (within 200' of a 
residentially zoned district), provided that wh~9jpcated within 200 feet of ar~sidentially zoned district, 
all digital display portions of the sign shall be orieijt~ci so thatrip portion of 1:Hesign is visible from an 
existing primary residential structure in the district/ · · ·· · · 

Chair Fenby and Mr. Russ said a sit;),~~ri'!l!,~~ld be m:;;·;;;~;;;than the sign pict:·:: presented. The 
sign in the variance application does n~t~how.tr~ sign's placet:n~nt relative to the property or the 
residential neighbors. Mr. Russ asked Wti~ther tlie~Xi~ting sign¢Pl}.forms to the City's regulations. Mr. 

Elder questioned wh~t?~PJ?~.~ite was oth~nfise ill cq~PU~.nce wi1#
1
.1:9ning. Mr. Pedro was not certain. 

Ms. Fen by asked rl'l~rt1bersWli~t.~er the Boal'.<! ~h9~fa~skfor.(:;9:c:ie Enforcement's opinion. Mr. Fay 
asked whether she ~~s requestiij~~ formal nfo.tjgp)or shouicFi:he Board ask Code Enforcement on an 
informal basis. M;. f~rtpy said s9e\.vould foll6Wyp informally. Mr. Fay showed the location on the 
screen, andthe Board ask~c:i M~,1?¢dJqJ9 return~Jtt, a site plan showing the sign location and its 
impact9rj.ri~ighpprt Ms!F~hpy'.statetlth~t§l~ arei.(r7sident forwarded photos to the Board late in the 
day,.#ln¢ 8, and thtii~ 7x.hibit~ WQ~ld be ~vaifa81~.~tthe meeting on June 22. Mr. Pedro will work on 
the ~lt~ plan for use a1:th~ rnee1:fng9n June 22nti/. 

9. Correspo~j1~~fa}·. <r;. ··. \ \• 
A. Communicati8n regarding McG.ee Farm Property (339 Boston Post Road) Cindy Zomar. 
B. Communicatici11~ff()m Council6t1- Livestock Farms 

On a motion by rvl~l}§l<ier, sesqq~ed by Mr. Russ the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodg~{~ll~~(a9Jf Fenby. Nay: 0, Mr. Laventure abstained due to a technical issue that 
prevented him from he~rffithe motion. Carried 5-0. 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Draft Policy Discussion - Zoning and Variance Requests 

The City Solicitor's office has not provided comments on the referred draft policy. The consensus of the 
Board was that there was no reason to wait. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board 
voted to send the zoning and variance request policy to City Council. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, Laventure, 
Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. Chair Fenby requested that Mr. Fay work with Mr. Russ to formulate a 
process to ensure a review of the compliance status of any applicant requesting a zoning amendment or 
sign variance. Chair Fen by offered to approach Code Enforcement informally to request review of several 
properties of concern. 

4 



11. Calendar Updates 
A. 7-20-20- Public Hearing: Request to remove and reconstruct a stone wall along a scenic roadway. 684 

Stow Rd. Bob Gentry. 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns 
A. City of Framingham 4 Notices 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the notices. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting of the Planning Board. 
Vea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, Laventure, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0. 

Respectfully 

/kih 

5 



City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

11ARLBOROUGH,Iv1ASSACHUSETTS01752 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Cha.ii.woman - Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: ANR - Simarano Drive (Green District) 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

June 15, 2020 

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on June 8, 2020, our office has reviewed the 
following plan (2 sheets): 

PLAN OF LAND 
IN MARLBOROUGH/SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 

known as: CRANE MEADOW 

Prepared by: Precision Land Surveying, Inc. 
32 Turnpike Road, Southborough, AM 01772 

Date: June 4, 2020 

Property owners: BP Crane Meadow LLC 

The purpose of the plan is to combine three parcels 

• Map 116 Parcel 5, containing 15.835 acres and having a total of 200.02 feet of frontage on Cedar 
Hill Street, 

• Map 116 Parcel 11, containing 8.95 acres in Marlborough, having 216.16 feet of frontage on 
Cedar Hill Street, and 6.32 acres in Southborough, having 410.62 feet of frontage on 
N01ihborough Road in Southborough, 

• Map 116 Parcel 12, containing 15.76 acres and having a total of 1,706.95 feet of frontage on 
Cedar Hill Street and Simarano Drive, 

and subdivide the combine parcels into 5 lots: 

• 4 lots, located in Marlborough: 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERA TJONS CITY ENGINEER 

3A

Engr. Review



ANR - Simarano Drive (Green District) 

and, 

o Lot 1, containing 10.160± acres (442,567 sq. ft.) and having a total of 553.22 feet of 
frontage on Simarano Drive, 

o Lot 2, containing 11.797± acres (513,884 sq. ft.) and having 25.00 feet of frontage on 
Simarano Drive, 

o Lot 3, containing 11.445 acres (498,534 sq. ft.) and having 216.69 feet of frontage on 
Cedar Hill Street, 

o Lot 4, containing 9.616 acres (418,815 sq. ft.) and having a total of 1,338.13 feet of 
frontage on Cedar Hill Street and Simarano Drive, 

• 1 lot, located in Southborough: 

o Lot 5, containing 6.311± acres (274,920 sq. ft.) and having 410.62 feet of frontage on 
Northborough Road in Southborough. 

The Marlborough properties are located in a Limited Industrial Zone and have the option of 
being developed under the §650~36 Executive Residential Overlay District. Lots 1, 3 and 4 will have 
adequate area, the required frontage, meet the Lot Shape requirement and have present adequate access 
for buildable lot in the Limited Industrial Zone. Lot 2 has the required area but lacks the required 
frontage for a lot in the Limited Industrial Zone. Lot 2 may only be developed under the Executive 
Residential Overlay District, which requires no frontage ( and therefore does not need to meet the 
requirement for Lot Shape or present adequate access). A note has been placed on the plan which states: 

"Lot 2 is not a buildable lot under Limited Industrial District requirements, but is allowed 
only under the provisions of the Executive Residential Overlay District (EROD)." 

Where Lot 5 is located in entirely in Southborough, the Marlborough Planning Board 
endorsement of this plan would only pertain to Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4. The plan will require endorsement by 
the Southborough Planning Board as well. · 

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 
624-6910. ' 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 
John Shipe, P.E. -Shipe Consulting Group 

Sincerely, 

~ f.~ 
Ti~ ollins 
Assistant City Engineer 

l:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\ANR\Slmarano Drive - Green District.doc 

Page 2 



APPENDIX A 

APPLICATION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF 
PLAN BELIEVED NOT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL 

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one 
copy with the City Clerk in accordance with the 

requirements of Section II-B. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 

(Date) 

To the Planning Board: 

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property in the 
City of Marlborough does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the 
Subdivision Control Law, herewith submit said plan for a determination and 
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Control Law is 
not required. 

1.Name of Applicant "v·../, tl tq\, tH.. Sh cC::l · 

Address I 8 4 ~c....\ e...v, )) c 1 :-:e, 
2 . Name of Engineer ''\?) (I.JC.?:'.. S ..::..L i-,·lt~ d/ A t .!, .::, c. . J J::.n c__ 

Address ~1 w ?k=•,5 ./-.:,-n /?c,.J ,f- l<.,1) E 
3. Deed of Property recorded in ? c?',• H11))(t ~t;:>CRegistry of 

Lo/; l T7 6 :, ' 
Deeds Book /&,) z;7 Pagels) - -7~¥-J.9'"-' - -----

4 .Location and description of property: , · · 
77,:.-·-' i. o-7.1 / cK k k.:./ ~/- I 7"1-£ l 1J4- //c-h ·.,-,1 /.),··tt, .. C::... ,; J..,I/ec7 
tl .5 fl!. };,-c-·s .f o ,.- ';7a r'cc:. (J 5' t£.. 6 c5n l-1/Jj) &' 5 ./ 1 r',5/7c"c~if-1 v ·e 17 

. ~ 

ltl)kjl ., C?Silu=-
Signat~re of Owner 5 
W , IL· GI.___ S h e.c-. 
Address: I B Lt K...e re VI 

('/&; .... ~ f ba o~c. uph 

41 

PLANNING BOARD 
DATE {p - 8 -7 C 
AGENDA <e - 2 '2 - Z,O 
ACTIQ,,.._ ______ _ 

3B

ANR 174-184
Helen Drive



BRUCE SALUK & ASSOCIATES, INC 

CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING 

June 3, 2020 

Barbara Fenby, Chair 
Planning Board 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

ATTN: Krista Holmi 

RE: ANR PLAN 
# 174 & 184 Helen Drive 
Marlborough, MA 
BSA file#2777 

Dear Ms. Fenby: 

Please find $150 application and the following: 

11 copies 11x17 plans for members/clerk's office 
2 full-size plans for Engineering 
2 original applications (one for Planning Board, one for Clerk) 
1 electronic copy 

Please call, if you have any comments or questions. 

Thank you 

4 ~ 
Bruce Saluk P.E., P.L.S. 

576 Boston Post RD E, Marlborough, MA, 01752 
Phone: 508-485-1662 I fax: 508-481-9929 

Bruce@Salukassoc.com 

PLANNING BOARD 
DATE ('p - 8- 20 
AGENDA tp-ZZ---Z O ?zr?ok_ 
ACTION---~----

3B





City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

fvlARLBOROUGH,J\.1ASSACHUSETTS01752 

T EL: 508-624-6910 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman- Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: ANR - #174 & #184 Helen Drive 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

June 11, 2020 

In the interest of expediency, given the summer schedule for the Marlborough Planning Board 
meetings, I have reviewed the following ANR plan submission and offer the following comments for the 
Marlborough Planning Board meeting to be held om June 22, 2020: 

PLAN OF LAND 
174 & 184 HELEN DRIVE 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 

~roperty Owners: 
William Shea 
Nancy Hough Revocable Trust 
(Nancy Hough - Trustee) 

184 Helen Drive, Marlborough, MA 
174 Helen Drive, Marlborough, MA 

Prepared by: Bruce Saluk & Associates, Inc 576 Boston Post Road - East, Marlborough, MA 

Date: March 10, 2020 (Revised: June 10, 2020) 

which creates a larger driveway setback from the property line for #184 Helen Drive 

The purpose of the plan is to modify the property line between two lots on Helen Drive in the following 
manner: 

• Lot 1, Map 85 - Parcel 6, (#184 Helen Drive) containing 20,757 square feet* and having a total 
of 363.45 feet of frontage on Helen Drive and Farm Road-

o Subtracting 475 sq. ft. (Parcel B) from this property and adding it to the property at #174 
Helen Drive 

o Adding 426 sq. ft. (Parcel A) to this prop~rty, having been subtracted from the property at 
#174 Helen Drive 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER 

3B
Engr 

Review



ANR - #17 4 & 184 Helen Drive 

o This will result in the frontage for Lot #1 increasing by 15.26 feet to 378.71 feet and the 
area of Lot #1 decreasing by 49 feet to 20,708 sq. ft. 

* This plan is also correcting an error in the area for Lot #1, as shown in Recorded Plan #354 of 1961 
which created the lot. 

• Lot 2, Map 85 - Parcel 5, (#174 Helen Drive) containing 20,160 square feet and having a total of 
125.00 feet of frontage on Helen Drive-

o Subtracting 426 sq. ft. (Parcel A) from this property and adding it to the property at #184 
Helen Drive 

o Adding 475 sq. ft. (Parcel B) to this property, having been subtracted from the property at 
# 184 Helen Drive 

o This will result in the frontage for Lot #2 decreasing by 15.26 feet to 109.74 feet and the 
area of Lot #2 increasing by 49 feet to 20,209sq. ft. 

Both of the lots will have adequate area, the required frontage, proper setbacks ( front, side, rear and 
driveway) and have present adequate access for buildable lot in a Residence A-3 zone. 

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 
624-6910. 

Sincerely, 

~~L~ 
Assistant City Engineer 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr. , P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 

1:\New Enoineerini:i\Departments\Plannino Board I\ANR\174 184 Helen Drive Saluk\174 and 184 Helen Drive 06-11-20.doc 

Page 2 



:•· 

. .. . 

. •, .·. 

I II 

';.·. 
. . . 

. . : . :, 

. ·. ; . 
: : ·: · . 

... ·· . ·.···. . ·.· · .. · 

... • : .. l:\ll~DICAT{d» ,f()~:° ENb6asl::$Nt.~or·:., .. · , , ; ,··. ··::. · ·: ·.··1: 
·. ·.· •· .·. 

.. ·. )¥\~: BEtlE\/£0 :~~T 10. . Rtootm:·.Al>f\RQVAL ·. ··· : ·: ·. 
.· .. : .· 

. Fite .one . complet~d :fo.rrn··lo/i°th t.he ~lanni;ng·· Bt>ard and, 01)~ .: 

. . copy l'lit-h ·~lie · Cit-Y:. d°lei:)t ·ln· .aooordance, ·Wtth· _the . . 
: '.· -·i:licJ,Qi-re~rits ot seo.ti':l;ln,l.t ,,;rf;·, ·, · · , . ·· 

. •.: ·. · 

. : . . 

... : :': ·· 

... . . .. . 

-(Da'teJ: ·• : . 
\ ' . . .. . 

· .• · .. : 
• , . . . . .· ·.· ... ~ 

, • . 
·. ·.' · , · .. . ·~· :·.: : ··: .. : . ·.· . 

· . .... . 
: ~ . . 

. ' . ..... ·· .. "· . 

. Th~ ·"·\i~d~tr~i.~~,a,;· :ti~l,i~~if)'g . :th~it . ~he .. -a·c:c~i'npa'nyi1_ii1,·.Pi~ti. Of·:·J#i ,;>~o.P,'ei;t~· :'.ii· ~h~ 
C°ity.'_ O°:f °ffariborc;,ugfi;. q'c,es n-Ot-."Const.iJ.ui:'e a sobcll Vbi·bn ·._,iitti'in th&· m'i!anfog of the · 
si.ib.dlvl:st.,.i-1 ·0.Coii.b:di · '.t;awj, · be·re.wHh : :subillit;: ·-sai'd .. pian . · ··t-br . :a ·det~rminai:1'on· .and 
·eni:lo.i<sem~~t · i:ha't i?.farin·trig· ·ed~r:c:i oa,ppio~a'f under .the .. ·sub(.iiVl s:ion Conbr:.o-i 'taw b . 

. ·: -.- .. 

~- ~~> ~J!q~ired '. :<:> ( ;. iRAl~.UNO~>°co~~:HO ARAl/JO:NET9 . :· > ·: .. : : . . .. . 
1 ~ ~~.me. · of! Ap.J?l{ca~\s: ~t~-~~ R.~.bt{ ST :~ARLB~~O.U.GH MA-017S2 ·. . ·. 

. . : .. ·. :· . 

_Addr~;~.· . . _ 
. · ·. . 

. . . . . 

:t. ilia!)\~ o.f Er:igln:e,en;; 
· .. 

D~NNIS <JiBRIEN: 
·---....~-..,.~~~~---~ 

48(fWE:ST CENTRAL sr ·- FRANKLiN)v1A:0·203a: ... ~-diU~$~: .. : ,.: , ··aiu wa~... ... . . . . : . .,;._; .. ~ ·· . . · . 

. .. . 3,Jj~_, ~:. 61}-~io· : .:Sf .. :t·e:.~:~;Jjj~A.°;:j\.Ml~D~ES~i)ouTH -~ei.i~{ ::.oi 
. . ·, .. ~ . . . . -~ ...., Y . .. -. . .. 1.1. , · . ·. ··... . ,~ .-.. ~"',:y _;i. 

: J$~dt~:~~i}~09:9 .: ,·· :· , ~a.gel~> 2...,, 4..,..7 ..... ,.......· .,;,-;...,......,.....,..._ ....... _,.,. . 

·· : . 

. . .. . . .... . . 

; . ....... · . 

. ·:· · · .. , ,: . 

·,. :: . : ~f~·:i.~e::~~io~ : ~,ilci:· ~e(~t:iiei~* _<(( ii,t.~P.~tty:: . : : . : 
. 36 JEFFERSON ST. -MARLBOROUGH, MA 017 52· . . . . . . : . ..... ' . . .. > . 
SINGLE- FAMILY DWELLING.-w1rH·21 ,32_a. sr Lot 1N· coMMERCIAL.AUTOMOTIVE ZONING DISTRICT 

.·.··.: i·:: ··.· .. :. :. 
. ~·· . . : .·· .... · .... ·-------.,.._, 

-.sigri~iizt;. o~o:~r-' : ~-- :: ··. . . . sovEREIGN.DE'.SIGNAssoc1ATES@GMAiL.c·oM 
Coµia<::t etllail, address: · · · · · · 

.. . ·. 
' 

: .: ·. · . 

. :, . 
:. ~ . . 

.. . ' 

o:. ·/,·_·., :. : 3sJEiFERsoN·s,-:: ,:: .. .. 
. :: : ,h4.~1.~~~: tl7?ARLeofio'uc;H·MA .· . 

. . 01752 . . . .. 
Contact phone number: 508-308_~0180 ALL,.EN LEMO~ . _. : . 

. .: . 

· , .. . :., . PLANNING.BOARD . 
.: ·.'.·,·DATE · . . ' ~'S'·-:-z:o . :>. : . . .... ' .. 

AGEr~ t. !.. Z 2. • z._0 4t .-fi 
ACTI i 

. ' I 

I I 

· .. . -····. ,· 
\ ;· .. ·.·-· : 

. ·· . ·.··: ,·. . 
'1 I I 

I 

3C

ANR 
36 Jefferson



o:.:i:JC • /\ L B A 'IK :>r -:- -iC D .!\LLAS C O WB O )S 

RAIMUNDO NETO 
36 JEFFERSON ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-1226 

_Bank of America. 
ACH R!TOl 1000138 

161 
53-13/llDMA 

62109 

,; •. , A:N iL 3C :~f)c-, s-,-J:,. si -··-----·· . ~ --·= :::.?.:... .!!!. 

,:o ;i. 1.000 ;i. :ia,: oo a. i; ;i. i; i ?B i;o ~n·o H,'"1°-

--- -· 

\ 

PLANNING BOARD 
DATE . ""' S .. Z.O 
AGENDA '- ,•z;z-z 2) z,,,..~ 
ACTION-------

J 

#########################################
#

**KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

3C



JEFFERSON STREET

N

S

E

W

15,798± (LOT B-2)  S.F.

11,564± (LOT B-1)  S.F.

RESERVED FOR REGISTRY

LOCUS - NOT TO SCALE

 BEING A MAJORITY, DATED________________

APPROVAL UNDER SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED.
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH  PLANNING BOARD:

PLANNING BOARD ENDORSEMENT OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY ZONING, STATE AREA REQUIREMENTS, BUILDING

CODE OR ZONING SIDELINE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS, AND IS NOT A
DETERMINATION AS TO COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36 EXISTING DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY & PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35° 47' 30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51° 25' 20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40° 22' 20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" E 5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 57° 23' 51" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51° 25' 20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 36° 56' 46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  27,362 (ORIGINAL LOTS A-1 & B)  - 11,564 (LOT B-1)   = 15,798± (LOT B-2)  S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
  27,362 (ORIGINAL LOTS A-1 & B)  - 15,798 (LOT B-2)   = 11,564± (LOT B-1)  S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DANIEL RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CITY OF MARLBOROUGH (ASSABET RIVER RAIL TRAIL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CITY OF MARLBORO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER LOT A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE CA (COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE RB (RESIDENCE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ENCROACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE ENCROACHMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARLBOROUGH, MA  MIDDLESEX COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 JEFFERSON STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:20

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.R.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/15/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/17/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
480 WEST CENTRAL ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN. MA 02038 508-541-0048

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dennis O'Brien      P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: THIS SURVEY & MAP HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE PROCEDURAL AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR THE PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.  (MGL CMR 250, 6.0) THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO  COMBINE LOT A-1 & LOT B AS SHOWN ON PLAN 275 OF 1984 AND TO CREATE TWO CONFORMING LOTS (LOT B-1 & B-2).

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED WITH THE REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS IN PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED REFERENCE:  DEED BOOK 15481 PAGE 362 PLAN 275 OF 1984 OWNER: RAIMUNDO COELHO ARAUJO NETO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTAGE (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE - CA (COMMERCIAL AUTOMOTIVE)



City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 17 52 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chailwoman - Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Adminisb.-ator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: ANR - #36 Jefferson Street 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

June 17, 2020 

In the interest of expediency, given the summer schedule for the Marlborough Planning Board 
meetings, I have reviewed the following ANR plan submission and offer the following comments for the 
Marlborough Planning Board meeting to be held om June 22, 2020: 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
36 JEFFERSON STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MA MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

Owner: Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto 

Prepared by: D. O'Brien Land Surveying, 48 West Central St., Franklin MA 02038 

Date: April 15, 2020 (Revised: June 16, 2020) 

The purpose of the plan is to subdivide the existing property at #36 Jefferson Street (Map 56 - Parcel 
153) into two lots: • 

• Lot B-1, containing 11,564 square feet and having 88.34 feet of frontage on Jefferson Street. · 
There are no structures on the lot. The lot does have a gravel parking area where vehicles are 
being stored. 

• Lot B-2, containing 15,798 square feet and having a total of 120.01 feet offrontage on Jefferson 
Street. There is a residential structure on this property - #36 Jefferson Street, which was built in 
1954 and pre-dates Marlborough's original Zoning Ordinance. The property has two 
encroachments depicted on the plan: a fence encroachment and a driveway encroachment, both 
against property cun-ently owned by the City of Marlborough (Map 56 - Parcel 152) The existing 
20.8-foot side yard setback on the northwest side of the property was created in 1984, when the 
City of Marlborough did a 3,479 square foot taking against the subject property. The cun-ent 
front yard setback is 33.33 feet. The plan proposes a 50-feet side yard setback on the southeast 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER 

3C
Engr. Review



ANR - #36 Jefferson Street 

side of the property. 50 feet is the current side yard setback for a property located in the 
Commercial Automotive Zone. Within the proposed 50-feet side yard setback, as shown on the 
plan, there exists a "gravel driveway & parking" area, which may have issues related to zoning 
compliance. 

Both of the lots have adequate area, frontage and meet the Lot Shape requirement for lots in a 
Commercial Automotive Zone. Lot B-2 has present adequate access on Jefferson Street. A stone 
retaining wall ranging in height from 1 foot to 6 feet, exists along the entire frontage of Jefferson 
Street, for Lot B-1. This retaining wall impedes the ability to claim that the proposed lot has present 
adequate access. 

In a 1992 court case1
, the question was raised - is a plan entitled to ANR endorsement if a physical 

impediment exists that prevents practical access but can be removed at a later date so that each lot 
would have access onto a public way? Land Court ruled that in the absence of present adequate 
access from the public way, that the plan should not be endorsed; stating that "It is not a right of 
access, but rather actual access, that counts ". The fact that the wall could be removed, and the 
property could be regraded, at some time in the future, to provide adequate access from Jefferson 
Street, at this time Lot B-1 does not have the present adequate access required for an ANR 
endorsement. 

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 
624-6910. 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 
Jeffrey Cooke -Building Commissioner 

1 Poulos v. Planning Board of Braintree, 413 Mass. 359 (1992) 

Sincerely, 

!~!n,(jk-
Assistant City Engineer 

l:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\ANR\36 Jefferson Street\ANR Submission for 6-22-20\Engineering letter to 
Planning Board 06-16-20.doc 

Page 2 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
PLANNING BOARD ~~~=;~~,~~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 017521~`~" C° '~ {i'~'~ ~~~ '~S ~ 

LEGAL NOTICE 
~02~ ~?~~ 29 P 2~ 31 

Public Hearing —Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new ection 8 creating the Large-
Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District. 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, 
June 22, 2020 at 7:00 PM in Memorial Hall, 3 d̀ Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 
to amend Chapter 650 by adding a new Section 38. Should the current state of emergency still be in force at 
that time, the hearing will be held remotely. The agenda for the Board's meeting will be posted on the following 
website: www.marlborou~h-ma.gov/planning-board 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Instructions for virtual attendance 
(if necessary) will be posted as part of the meeting agenda. All persons interested should plan to attend, be represented at 
the hearing, ar subrrzit written testimony to the Planning Board at 135 Neil Sto Marlborough, MA 01752 or by emailing 
planningtboard(a,marlborou~h-ma.~ov prior to the meeting date. 

The materials are available for viewing in the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, 
MA 01752, 508-460-3775 and the Administrative Office of the Planning Board, 135 Neil St. Marlborough, MA 
01752, (508) 624-6910 x33200 and online at www.marlborou~h_ma• ~ov/plannin 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF 1VIARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION 
CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO 
FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That a new Section 38 be inserted into Chapter 650, as follows: 

ARTTCi.F. VI 

§ 650-38 Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District 

A. Purpose and Objectives: 

1) The Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District (herein, also a "LGSPOD") 
allows the application of supplemental land use controls within the boundaries of a certain overlay 
district as an alternative to land use controls that exist in the underlying district(s). The purpose 
of this section is to provide standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, 
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize 
impacts on scenic, natural and historic resources and which provide adequate financial assurance 
for the eventual decommissioning of such installations, 

2) The provisions set forth in this section apply to the construction, operation and/or repair of largem 
scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations° 

3) This section applies to large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations proposed to be 
constructed after the effective date of this section. This section also pertains to physical 
modifications that materially alter the type, configuration, or size of these installations or related 
equipment. 

4A-1
LSGMSPOD



B. Designation of overlay location; as-of-right use. For the purposes of this Section, the LGSPOD shall 
be superimposed on the other district( s) existing at the time that any land in any said underlying district 
is also included in the LGSPOD, as designated by the Marlborough City Council in accordance with 
M.G.L. c.40A, §5, where ground-mounted large-scale solar photovoltaic installations may be sited as 
of right. Except as specifically provided herein, uses and provisions of Article V of Chapter 650 
relating to the underlying zoning district not otherwise impacted by this Section shall continue to 
remain in full force and effect. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this section and 
any other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of this Section shall govern and control. 
The LGSPOD overlay zoning district is located on parcels identified in Exhibit A annexed hereto and 
incorporated by reference herein, and as indicated on the Zoning Map of the City of Marlborough. 
Said map is hereby made a part of this chapter and is on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

C. Definitions. As used in this section, following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

As-of-Right Siting: As-of-Right Siting shall mean that development under this section may 
proceed without the need for a special permit, variance, amendment, waiver, or other discretionary 
approval, however said as-of-right development is subject to site plan review as provided under 
Chapter 270 Code of the City of Marlborough and this section. Projects cannot be prohibited but 
can be subject to reasonable regulation. 

Large-Scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic system that is 
structurally mounted on the ground, is not roof-mounted, and has a minimum nameplate capacity 
of250kWDC. 

Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic array that is constructed at a location where 
other allowable uses of the underlying property may occur. 

Site Plan Review: Review by Site Plan Review conducted administratively in accordance with the 
procedures as governed by§ 270-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough and this section. 

Rated Nameplate Capacity: The maximum rated output of electric power production of the 
photovoltaic system in watts of Direct Current (DC). 

Solar Photovoltaic Array: An arrangement of solar photovoltaic panels. 

D. General Requirements for all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations. The 
following requirements are common to all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations 
to be sited in designated overlay locations: 

1. Compliance with Laws, Ordinances and Regulations. The construction and operation of all 
large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations shall be consistent with all 
applicable local, state and federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable 
security, safety, construction, electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and 
fixtures forming part of a large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation shall be 
constructed in accordance with the State Building Code. 

2. Building Permit and Building Inspection. Nd large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic 
installation shall be constructed, installed or modified as provided in this section without first 
obtaining a building permit. 

3. Fees. The application for a building permit for a large-scale ground-mounted solar 
photovoltaic installation must be accompanied by the fee required for a building permit. 

4A-2



4. Site Plan Review. Large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations shall undergo 
site plan review by Site Plan Review prior to construction, installation or modification as 
provided in§ 270-2 of the Code of the City of Marlborough and in this section, as follows: 

a. General. All plans and maps shall be prepared, stamped and signed by a Professional 
Engineer licensed to practice in Massachusetts. 

b. Required Documents. Pursuant to the site plan review process, the project proponent shall 
provide the following documents: 

I. A site plan showing: 

1. Property lines and physical features, including roads, for the project site; 
2. Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation clearing and 

planting, exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fences or other screening 
structures; 

3. Drawings of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation signed 
by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts showing the proposed layout of the system and any potential shading 
from nearby structures; 

4. One or three-line electrical diagram detailing the large-scale ground-mounted solar 
photovoltaic installation, associated components, and electrical interconnection 
methods, with all National Electrical Code compliant disconnects and overcurrent 
devices; 

5. Documentation of the major system components to be used, including the 
photovoltaic panels, mounting system, and inverter; 

6. Name, address, and contact information for proposed system installer; 
7. Name, address, phone number and signature of the project proponent, as well as all 

co-proponents or property owners, if any; 
8. The name, contact information and signature of any agents representing the project 

proponent; 
9. Emergency services access points and through points; and 

ii. Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project site (see also 
sub-section E herein); and 

iii. An operation and maintenance plan (see also sub-section F herein); and 
IV. Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project site 

( submission of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel( s) identified is suitable for this 
purpose); 

v. Proof of liability insurance in an amount, and for a duration, sufficient to cover loss 
or damage to persons and property; 

vi. Description of financial surety that satisfies sub-section L herein; and 
VII. A public outreach plan, including a project development timeline, which indicates 

how the project proponent will meet the required site plan review notification 
procedures and otherwise informs abutters within 300' of the property line of the 
project site. Site Plan Review may waive documentary requirements as it deems 
appropriate. 

E. Site Control. The project proponent shall submit documentation of actual or prospective access and 
control of the project site sufficient to allow for construction and operation of the proposed large-scale 
ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation. 

4A-3



F. Operation & Maintenance Plan. The project proponent shall submit a plan for the operation and 
maintenance of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation, which shall include 
measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water controls, as well as general 
procedures for operational maintenance of the installation. 

G. Utility Notification\~ No large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation shall be 
constructed until evidence has been given to Site Plan Review that the utility company that operates 
the electrical grid where the installation is to be located has been informed of the large-scale ground
mounted solar photovoltaic installation's owner or operator's intent to install an interconnected 
customer-owned generator. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

H. Dimension and Density Requirements. 

a. Setbacks. For large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations, front, side and rear 
setbacks shall be as follows: 

1. Front yard. The front yard depth shall be at least 10 feet; provided, however, that where 
the lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or public way, the front yard depth shall 
be comprised of a no-clear vegetated buffer of not less than 50 feet and, as measured 
therefrom, a no-build buffer of not less than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings 
in the 50-foot no-clear vegetated buffer if none exist. 

n. Side yard. Each side yard shall have a depth at least 15 feet; provided, however, that where 
the lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or public way, the side yard depth shall be 
comprised of a no-clear vegetated buffer of not less than 50 feet and, as measured 
therefrom, a no-build buffer of not less than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings 
in the 50-foot no-clear vegetated buffer if none exist. 

iii. Rear yard. The rear yard depth shall be at least 25 feet; provided, however, that where the 
lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or public way, the rear yard depth shall be 
comprised of a no-clear vegetated buffer of not less than 50 feet and, as measured 
therefrom, a no-build buffer of not less than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings 
in the 50-foot no-clear vegetated buffer if none exist. 

b. Appurtenant Structures. All appurtenant structures to large-scale ground-mounted solar 
photovoltaic installations shall be subject to reasonable regulations concerning the bulk and height 
of structures, lot area, setbacks, open space, parking and building coverage requirements. All such 
appurtenant structures, including but not limited to, equipment shelters, storage facilities, 
transformers, and substations, shall be architecturally .compatible with each other. Whenever 
reasonable, structures should be shaded from view by vegetation and/or joined or clustered to avoid 
adverse visual impacts. 

I. Design Standards. 

a. Lighting. Lighting of large-scale ground-mounted solar installations shall be consistent with local, 
state and federal law. Lighting of other parts of the installation, such as appurtenant structures, 
shall be limited to that required for safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably 
shielded from abutting properties. Where feasible, lighting of the large-scale ground-mounted solar 
installation shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light 
pollution. 

4A-4



b. Signage. Signs on large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations shall comply with 
Chapter 526 of the Code of the City of Marlborough. A sign consistent with the City's sign 
ordinances shall be required to identify the owner and provide a 24-hour emergency contact phone 
number. Large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations shall not be used for 
displaying any advertising except for reasonable identification of the manufacturer or operator of 
the large-scale ground-mounted solar. 

c. Utility Connections. Reasonable efforts, as determined by Site Plan Review, shall be made to place 
all utility connections from the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation 
underground, depending on appropriate soil conditions, shape, and topography of the site and any 
requirements of the utility provider. Electrical transformers for utility interconnections may be 
above ground if required by the utility provider. 

d. Screening. Every abutting property, private way, private driveway, and public way shall be 
visually screened from the project through any one or combination of the following: location, 
distance, plantings, existing vegetation. 

e. Topsoil. No topsoil shall be removed from the site. Said topsoil shall be stockpiled on site and 
used to stabilize the site with a minimum cover of 6 inches cover of loam. Any topsoil remaining 
after stabilization shall be stockpiled on site for use during decommissioning. 

J. Safety and Environmental Standards. 

a. Emergency Services. The large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation owner or 
operator shall provide a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site plan to the 
Chief of the Marlborough Fire Department. The owner or operator shall cooperate with local 
emergency services in developing an emergency response plan. Every means of shutting down the 
large-scale ground-mounted photovoltaic installation shall be clearly marked. The owner or 
operator shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the 
installation. 

b. Land Clearing, Soil Erosion and Habitat Impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be limited 
to what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the large-scale ground
mounted solar photovoltaic installation or otherwise prescribed by applicable laws, regulations, 
and ordinances. 

K. Monitoring and Maintenance. 

a. Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation Conditions. The large-scale ground
mounted solar photovoltaic installation owner or operator shall maintain the facility in good 
condition. Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural repairs, and 
integrity of security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the Fire 
Chief and emergency medical services. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of 
maintaining the solar photovoltaic installation and any access or through road(s). Landscaping and 
fencing, including vegetation used for screening, shall be maintained in good condition. 

b. Modifications. After the required permits, have been issued, the Building Commissioner may 
approve minor non-material modifications to a large-sale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic 
installation. All major material modifications to a large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic 
installation made after issuance of the required permits shall require approval by Site Plan Review. 

4A-5



L. Abandonment or Decommissioning. 

a. Removal Requirements. Any large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation which 
has been discontinued by reaching the end of its useful life, reaching the end of a lease term without 
renewal or extension, or having been abandoned (as provided in paragraph L.b. herein) shall be 
removed as herein provided. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation no 
more than 150 days after the date of said discontinued operations. The owner or operator shall 
notify Site Plan Review by certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued operations and plans 
for removal by decommissioning. Decommissioning shall consist of: 

i. Physical removal of all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations, 
structures, equipment, security barriers and transmission lines from the site. 

ii. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal waste 
disposal regulations. 

111. Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion, including use of 
any remaining topsoil stockpiled on site. Site Plan Review may allow the owner or operator 
to leave landscaping or designated below-grade foundations in order to minimize erosion 
and disruption to vegetation. 

b. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning or written notice of 
extenuating circumstances, the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation shall be 
considered abandoned when it fails to operate for more than six months without the written consent 
of the Building Commissioner. If the owner or operator of the large-scale ground-mounted solar 
photovoltaic installation fails to remove the installation in accordance with the requirements of 
this section within 150 days of abandonment or the proposed date of decommissioning, the City 
may enter the property and physically remove the installation. 

c. Financial surety. Proponents of large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic projects shall 
provide a form of surety, either through a cash escrow account with interest retained for escalating 
decommissioning costs, bond or otherwise, to cover the cost of removal in the event that the City 
must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an amount and form determined to 
be reasonable by Site Plan Review, but in no event in excess more than 125% of the cost of removal 
and compliance with additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by Site Plan Review. 
Such surety will not be required for municipally owned or state-owned facilities. The project 
proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal, prepared by 
a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism for calculating increased removal 
costs due to inflation. Site Plan Review may request the proponent to provide an update of the 
fully inclusive estimate of costs associated with removal every five years following the issuance 
of a building permit. Site Plan Review may require the proponent to provide additional surety 
based on the updated cost estimate. 

M. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

4A-6



EXHIBIT A 

The newly established Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District shall include all or 
portions of the properties shown on the Zoning Map existing at the passage of this Ordinance, which properties 
include the following parcels of land (herein identified by the Assessors' Map and Parcel Number): 

Assessors Map 30, Parcel 4 

Assessors Map 30, Parcel 4C. 

Per Order of the City Council 
#20-1007975 

This Legal Adve1tisement will be published on www.wickedlocal.com and http://masspublicnotices.org. 

4A-7



Solar Photovoltaic Overlay 
District 

Hudson Street Landfill 

June 22, 2020 

4A
Presentation



Solar Overlay District Overview 

• Add Section 650-38 --- Solar Overlay District 

• Construction, Operation, Maintenance and Removal . 

• Location - Hudson Street Landfill 

• 2 Two parcels~ 30-4 {24 acres) and 30-4C (11 acres) 

• Councilors have indicated on numerous occasions the desire to use 
· the landfill for a solar facility 





History 

• Councilor Doucette and Assistant Solicitor Panagore-Griffin working 
with the Mayor drafted an order for a solar overlay district on 
property off Broadmeadow Street i_n 2018 - combination 
city /state/private 

• Public Hearing September 10, 2018 

• Planning Board favorable recommendation October 22, 2018 

• Urban Affairs did not take action on the zoning request 

• This change modifies their work 



Why the Landfill? 

• State encourages solar development on landfills 

• The State Solar Massachusetts Renewable Target (SMART) program 
provides incentives for municipalities and developers to install solar 

• The financial incentives are on a sliding scale 

• Install up to 6+ MW solar facility 

• City has potential to receive a one time payment of $10 million 
(unsolicited - will follow procurement process) 

• National Grid indicated this is a good site for solar based on electrical 
capabilities (sufficient 3 phase power with Boston Scientific) 



Why the Landfill continued ..... 

• The vendor does all the work 

• Potential for Marlboro low income residential electric users (R2) to 
receive an additional 2 cents off their electric rate (so the current 
0.09696 rate becomes 0.07696) 

• The city can specify how much of the landfill is to be used for a solar 
project (can carve out area for future recreation field and DPW 
activities) 

• Mass DEP has permitted over 100 landfill sites in the Commonwealth 
representing 220 MW of renewable energy (175 MW completed) 



Conclusion 

• Opportunity for the city to: 
• Use the landfill for a solar project 
• Obtain needed revenue 
• Provide low income residential electric users a discount on their 

electricity 
• Support the Commonwealth's efforts to reduce the carbon 

footprint 



N 

l 0 

M8r torough, MA 

1 i1::h = 200 Faot 

200 400 600 
May 11. 202~ 







CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD R~'CEi~r'~' 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ~~,~~ ~~ ~~1=;?,~, ~7~F}~~ 

LEGAL NOTICE ~~~4 ~~~ 2 q ~ x 31

Public Hearing —Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, Section 650-8 —Land off Valley Street, 
Map 82, Parcel 125. 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough will hold a Public 
Hearing on Monday, June 22, 2020 at 7:00 PM in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main 
Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts to amend the zoning map established by Section 650-8. 
Should the current state of emergency still be in force at that time, the hearing will be held 
remotely. The agenda for the Board's meeting will be posted on the following website: 
www.marlborough-ma.gov/planninboard 48 hours in advance. Instructions for virtual 
attendance (if necessary) will be posted as part of the meeting agenda. All persons interested should 
plan to attend, be represented at the hearing, or submit written testimony to the Planning Board at 
135 Neil St. Marlborough, MA 01752 or by emailing planning board ncre,marlborough-ma.gov prior 
to the meeting date. 

The materials are available for viewing in the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752, 508-460-3775 and the Administrative Office of the Planning Board, 
135 Neil St. Marlborough, MA 01752, (508) 624-6910 x33200 or online at www.marlborough-
ma.~ov/planning board . 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH HEREBY ORDAINS THAT THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE 
FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP, SECTION 650-8, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

That the land off Valley Street owned by Marlborough HUB, LLC., shown on 
Assessor's Map 82 as Parcel 125, presently zoned partly "Residence C" and 
partly "Industrial", be rezoned entirely as "Residence C", as said industrial 
portion parcel 125 is contiguous to the proponent's residentially zoned portion 
of Assessors' Parcel 125, and neither contiguous to any other industrially zoned 
land, and not practical or feasible for lawful industrial uses. 

PeY OYcler of the City Council 
#2 0-1 0 0 79 76 

This Legal Advertisement will be published on www.wickedlocal.com and 
http://masspublicnotices.or~. 

4B
Valley St. Area Zone Change



4B
Presentation



VA
LL

E'I
 S

llI
TT

 





• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
(/

) 
;o

 
0

) 
;o

 
r 
~
 

0 
"'U

 
C

 
<D

 
~
 

<D
 

<D
 

:::
J 

<D
 

l 

'"O
 

N
 

N
 

(/
) 

(
0

 
0 

0
) 

0
) 

<
 

'"O
 

0 
'<

 
0 

(/
) 

<D
 

:::
J 

0 
:::

J 
:::

J 
0

..
 

l 
0

..
 

-+
I 

(/
) 

l 
:::

J 
l 

:::
J 

<D
 

0 
<D

 
,-

+
 

0 
,-

+
 

-+
I 

C
 

(/
) 

0
..

 
(
0

 
3 

(
0

 
l 

'"O
 

0 
A

°"
 

~
 

3 
:::

J 
0

) 

~
 

<D
 

0 
0

..
 

0
) 

(
)
 

<D
 

,-
+

 
<D

 
C

 
0 

:::
J 

'"O
 

:::
J"

' 
:::

J 
(/

) 
0 

:::
J 

,-
+

 
0

) 
,-

+
 

,-
+

 
:::

J 
0 

(/
) 

<D
 

0
) 

l 
(
0

 
(/

) 

~
 

l 
0 

~
 

:::
J"

' 
0

) 
0

) 
(/

) 

:::
J 

~
 

,-
+

 
-

,-
+

 
,-

+
 

0 
0 

'<
 

C
T 

<D
 

C
T

 
:::

J"
' 

3 
:::

J"
' 

,-
+

 
N

 
0

) 
:::

J 
C

 
,-

+
 

0 
:::

J"
' 

:::
J 

,-
+

 

(/
) 

:::
J"

' 
<D

 
3 

<D
 

0 
0

..
 

C
 

-·
 

<D
 

(/
) 

:::
J 

0 
(/

) 
:::

J 
<D

 
0

) 
<D

 
<D

 
(
)
 

l 
:::

J 
<D

 
(/

) 
<D

 
0

..
 

<D
 

(/
) 

,-
+

 
,-

+
 

0
) 

0
..

 
~
 

(/
) 

'<
 

0 
0

) 
<D

 
(
0

 
,-

+
 

(
)
 

:::
J 

l 
:::

J"
' 

(/
) 

:::
J"

' 
0 

0
) 

0 
0

) 
0

..
 

,-
+

 
C

 
<

 
:::

J 
(/

) 
l 

:::
J"

' 
:::

J 
<D

 
(
0

 
C

 
0 

<D
 

(
)
 

-+
I 

l 
0

) 
0

) 
3 

l 
0

..
 

l 
0 

0
..

 
0

) 
0 

0 
C

 
C

T
 

.._
_.

 
:::

J 
l 

3 
:::

J 
<D

 
0 

0
..

 
<D

 
0

..
 

0
..

 
:::

J 
0

..
 

:::
J 

<D
 

-·
 

3 
~
 

:::
J 

(/
) 

0
..

 
0

..
 

(
0

 
0

) 
,-

+
 

C
 

C
T

 
:::

J"
' 

'<
 

0
) 

(/
) 

(
)
 

l 

0 
:::

J 
,-

+
 
'<

 
<D

 
l 

(
)
 

l 
l 

:::
J"

' 
(/

) 
(/

)-
0

) 
<D

 
(
)
 

-·
 

<D
 

(/
) 

0
..

 
<

 
-+

I 
,-

+
 

-·
 

C
 

<D
 

l 
0 

0
..

 
l 

:::
J 

(/
) 

0 
l 

<D
 

<D
 

,-
+

 
-·

 
l 

0 
3 

<D
 

:::
J 

:::
J 

0
) 

:::
J 

(/
) 

,-
+

 
,-

+
 

,-
+

 
-

· 
0

) 
'<

 
N

 
-+

I 
:::

J"
' 

0
..

 
0 

<D
 

<D
 

-+
I 

0 
l 

N
 

0 
:::

J 

3 
(/

) 
:::

J 
0 

l 
<D

 
,-

+
 

,-
+

 
:::

J 
3 

0
..

 
l 

0 
<D

 
0

) 
<D

 
l 

<D
 

0
..

 
(/

) 
'"O

 
<D

 
,-

+
 

0
) 

0
) 

-
:::

J"
' 

0
) 

l 
0

) 
CJ

1 
(
)
 

0 
:::

J 
:::

J 
0 

<D
 

C
 

0
..

 
0

..
 

-
(/

) 
(/

) 

~
 

~
 

:::
J 

0
..

 
(
0

 
<D

 
,-

+
 

C
T

 
0 

<D
 



• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
r 

-
, 

:::
0 

(
)
 

3 
e

r 
-0

 
z 

C
f)

 
~
 

0 
(D

 
O.

> 
(D

 
(D

 
C

 
,-

+
 

C
f)

 
(D

 
:::

l 
(
)
 

O.
> 

'"O
 

(D
 

C
f)

 
-

· 
O.

> 
:::

l 
(
0

 
,-

+
 

0
..

 
-
, 

O.
> 

'"O
 

O.
> 

(D
 

0 
:::

l 
3 

C
 

:::
l 

::::
r 

0 
~
 

-
, 

:::
l 

O.
> 

:::
l 

O.
> 

C
f)

 
:::

l 
CT

" 
-
, 

,-
+

 
(D

 
,-

+
 

0
..

 
(
0

 
(D

 
(
0

 
0 

,-
+

 
::::

r 
,-

+
 

O.
> 

CT
" 

-
, 

<
 

~
 

C
 

3 
,-

+
 

CT
" 

::::
r 

(D
 
~
 

(D
 

'"O
 

~
 

0 
0 

(
)
 

C
 

0
..

 
,-

+
 

'"O
 

,-
+

 
O.

> 
0 

0 
O.

> 
C

f) 
O.

> 
--

-t
'\ 

-
, 

(D
 

::::
r 

::::
r 

C
f)

 
-
, 

0
..

 
0

..
 

(D
 

(D
 

(
)
 

0
..

 
,-

+
 

O.
> 
~
 

O.
> 

,-
+

 
:::

l 
-
, 

::::
r 

w
 

C
f)

 
C

f)
 

-
, 

0 
,-

+
 

O.
> 

(D
 

C
f)

 
::::

r 
(D

 
0 

:::
l 

C
f)

 
(
)
 

-
· 

CT
" 

3 
:::

l 
-

· 
N

 
O.

> 
(
)
 

(D
 

,-
+

 
0

..
 

0
..

 
,-

+
 

-
, 

::::
r 

(D
 

O.
> 

O.
> 

::::
r 

,-
+

 
(D

 
0 

'<
 

(
0

 
:::

l 
CT

" 
(D

 
::::

r 
:::

l 
:::

l 
(
)
 

(D
 
~
 

:::
l 

C
 

(D
 

,-
+

 
:::

l 
0 

,-
+

 
-·

 
,-

+
 

(
)
 

C
f)

 
O.

> 
O.

> 
(D

 
:::

l 
,-

+
 

(
)
 

(
0

 
C

 
C

f)
 

C
f)

 
C

f)
 

(
0

 
(D

 
::::

r 
O.

> 
:::

l 
,-

+
 

-,
 

O.
> 

,-
+

 
-
, 

(
)
 

(
)
 

O.
> 

-
, 

(D
 

N
 

C
f)

 
-
, 

'<
 

(D
 

::::
r 

:::
l 

(D
 

0
..

 
0 

O.
> 

(D
 

O.
> 

'<
 

..
0

 
O.

> 
(
)
 

C
 

--
-t

'\ 
:::

l 
:::

l 
,-

+
 

:::
l 

:::
l 

:::
l 

(
)
 

0 
0 

:::
l 

0
..

 
(D

 
(
0

 
--

-t
'\ 

(
0

 
::::

r 
--

-t
'\ 

-
, 

-
, 

(
0

 
-
, 

O.
> 

(D
 

-
, 

,-
+

 
(D

 
,-

+
 

0 
:::

l 
<

 
C

f) 
::::

r 
0

..
 

O.
> 

O.
> 

::::
r 

--
-t

'\ 
(D

 
0 

,-
+

 
-
, 

(D
 

(D
 

(D
 

CT
" 

C
f)

 
:::

l 
,-

+
 

-
, 

O.
> 

-
, 

-
'<

 
(D

 
0 

N
 

::::
r 

0 
:::

l 
0 

,-
+

 
0 

(D
 

-
, 

:::
l 

3 
(D

 
--

-t
'\ 

C
J 

,-
+

 
::::

r 
-

· 
:::

l 
C

f) 
(D

 
(
)
 

O.
> 

(D
 

:::
l 

(
)
 

,-
+

 
C

 
(D

 
0 

:::
l 

(
)
 

O.
> 

'<
 

(
)
 

3 
3 

:::
l 

(
0

 
,-

+
 

0 
0

..
 

0 
::::

r 
::::

r 
3 

O.
> 

::::
r 

:::
l 

<
 

O.
> 

CT
" 

C
f) 

(D
 

C
f)

 
(
)
 

(D
 

:::
l 

0 
(D

 
(D

 
0 

-
, 

(
0

 
:::

l 
O.

> 
O.

> 
-
, 

-,
 

O.
> 

,-
+

 
(D

 
::::

r 
0

..
 

:::
l 

-
, 

(D
 

<
 

::::
r 

0 
(D

 
0

..
 

O.
> 

(D
 

CT
" 

O.
> 

,-
+

 
O.

> 
(D

 
0 

0
..

 
,...

.-.
.. 

0 
C

f)
 

O.
> 

:::
l 

0
..

 
,-

+
 

CT
" 

~
 

::::
r 

CT
" 

(D
 

::::
r 

(D
 

N
 

:::
l 

O.
> 

O.
> 
~
 

-
i 

(D
 

O.
> 

CT
" 

:::
l 

:::
l 

,-
+

 
(D

 
(
)
 

::::
r 

N
 

0 
0

..
 

0
..

 
C

f)
 

0 
<

 
-
, 

O.
> 

0 
,-

+
 

(D
 

(D
 

(D
 

:::
l 

--
, 

C
f)

 
:::

l 
::::

r 
(
)
 

-·
 

::::
r 

0
..

 
(D

 
(D

 
::::

r 
:::

l 
(D

 
C

f)
 

0
..

 
O.

> 
(
0

 
(D

 
O.

> 
O.

> 
C

f)
 

--
-t

'\ 
-
, 

-
, 

:::
l 

(
)
 

C
f)

 
C

f)
 

(D
 

O.
> 

(D
 

(
0

 
::::

r 
0

..
 

O.
> 

(D
 

O.
> 

<
 

--
-t

'\ 
(D

 
(D

 
0 

-
, 0 

CT
" 

3 
:::

l 
-,

 
:::

l 
-
, 

O.
> 

'<
 

(
0

 
'<

 
C

f) 
0

..
 

'"O
 

(D
 

(D
 

0 
CT

" 
(D

 
C

f)
 

(D
 

0
..

 
C

f)
 





Nicholas Hassapas 

42 Framingham Road 

M arlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Counci lor Dumais, 

6/16/2020 

As a life long resident of Marlborough and growing up on 2 

Irving Street. I would like the record to show that I am in favor 

of the Valley Street rezoning to residentia l so it will finally be 
developed and used. 

ft will benefit he whole neighborhood and increase the values 
of all the properties. 



Luiz Bromomschenkef 

154 Howe St reet 

Marlborough. MA 01752 

Dear Councilor Dumais 

Please vote to appro,,e the rezoning of the old railroad bed 
to residential so a development can go in and in turn 
clean up that old wooded lot. I took pictures because all 
t he abutters use it to dump their left-over grass clipping. 
s hrubs and sometimes trash such as old tires and water 
tanks. 

I know the Evangelous· and they will do a great job in 
developing the property. A new development will 
increase the values of all the properties in this area. 

Thank you, 



Michael Ferro 

I I 2 Howe Street 

Marlborough. MA 01752 

Dear Councilor Dumais. 

6.16.20 

The Valley street zoning change is good for the area and 
my wife and I are in favor of rezoning the railroad bed to 
residential so it will clean up the area. Residential is the 
best use because all the properties are residential in that 
area. 

Thank you in advance. 

~~-
Michael Ferro 



From: John Garside
To: Krista Holmi
Subject: RE: Definitive Subdivision Application - Commonwealth Heights Request for Comment
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 4:40:38 PM

Hi Krista,

The Soil Management Plan as presented in Sanborn, Head & Associates April 24, 2020 report
adequately addresses the contaminated soil concerns.  As part of any subdivision approval, please
include conditions that (1) require the applicant to pay for an independent Licensed Site
Professional, working on behalf of the City, to review all work performed relative to soil removal/site
remediation, and (2) the proof of recording of a Deed Notice on the parcel where the disposition of
contaminated soils will occur.

Thanks so much, if you have questions please call.

-John

From: Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:43 PM
To: John Garside <jgarside@marlborough-ma.gov>
Cc: sohohinny <sohohinny@aol.com>; Priscilla Ryder <pryder@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: Definitive Subdivision Application - Commonwealth Heights Request for Comment

John,

At the June 8 meeting of the Planning Board, the Conservation Commission submitted the attached
comments relative to the Commonwealth Heights subdivision application.

Do you have any additional comments from the BOH?  We only have one more meeting (Monday,
June 22), before the subdivision application decision date of July 20.

I have previously copied you on the Soil Management Plan.  Let me know if you need another copy.

Krista
Krista Holmi
Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.
Marlborough, MA  01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

4C
BOH Comments
Commonwealth 

Heights

mailto:jgarside@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov


City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 1752 

T EL. 508-624-6910 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chaiiwoman - Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Goodale Estates - Bond Reduction 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

June 11, 2020 

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on June 8, 2020, the Engineering Division has 
reviewed the status of the construction for the completion of the roadway at the above-referenced 
subdivision. 

As of this date, the following work will need to be completed, and has been scheduled by the developer: 
• The detention basin is only 90% complete 
• The gas service needs to be installed 
• Water & sewer services for Lot #4 need to be re-installed/relocated 
• Gravel base course for the sidewalks need to be installed - scheduled for mid-June 2020 
• Paving of sidewalks (binder course and top course) - scheduled for late-June 2020 
• Paving of roadway (top course - scheduled for late-June 2020 
• Installation of roadway bounds - scheduled for September 2020 
• Installation of street trees - scheduled for September 2020 
• Installation of street signs* and line painting 
• As-Built Plans need to be developed - scheduled for September 2020 
• Acceptance Plans will be developed during the One-Year Maintenance Period 
• Miscellaneous Clean-up will take plan after the One-Year Maintenance Period. 

* street signs and street lighting are required prior to house occupancy. 

The status of the bond to secure the completion of the subdivision is as follows: 

• It was determined, in December of 2019, that the initial cost to construct the subdivision was 
approximately $700,000.00. 

• At that time, with some of work to construct the subdivision having been completed, it was also 
dete1mined that the cost to complete the subdivision was $352,000.00. 

• Given the quantity of work required to complete the subdivision and based on the cost to 
complete this work (based on MassDOT weighted bid prices for roadway construction), I have 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER 

5A

Goodale Estates
(Vote Bond and 

Extension)



Goodale Estates - Bond Reduction 
June 11, 2020 

determined the cost to complete the remaining work for this subdivision is $205,000.00, a 
reduction of $147,000.00. 

Page 2 

Based on the cost of the work completed to date, security in the amount of $205,000.00 should be posted 
to secure the completion of the above referenced subdivision. Refer to the attached estimate breakdown 
for details. 

The status of approval of the Definitive Subdivision is as follows: 

• Definitive Subdivision Approval - November 14, 2016 
• Expiration (2-years) of original subdivision approval - November 14, 2018 
• Extension of subdivision approval granted on November 5, 2018 to November 24, 2019 
• Extension of subdivision approval granted on October 21, 2019 to June 30, 2020 

Based on the work remaining to complete the subdivision and the schedule proposed by the developer, a 
6-month extension of the subdivision approval to complete the work and begin the stait of the One-Year 
Maintenance Period would be prudent. Should the work to complete the subdivision be completed 
before the end of the 6-month extension, the One-Year Maintenance Period would begin sooner. 

Should you have any question regai·ding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 
624-6910. 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S'. - City Engineer 
Kevin Gillis - Northborough Capital Partners, LLC, 

~~ely, (_~ 

Timothy . ollins 
Assistant 1ty Engineer 



SUBDIVISION: 

GOODALE ESTATES 

JENKS LANE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
Earth Work 
Clearing, grubbing 
Excavation 
Sub-base 
Ledge excavation 

Water 
1 Hydrants (incl. gate) 
2 Gates 
3 3/4-in. Copper service (complete) 
4 Corporation and Curb Stop 
6 8-ln. CL52 DI main 
6 6-ln. CL62 DI hydrant branch 

Sewer 
7 6 In. Service (stub at property line) 
8 8-ln. PVC main 

8-ln. CL52 DI rna,n 
10-ln Cl.52 DI ma,n 

9 Sewer manhole 
Sewer manhole· 5' inside dia 
Force main - 2-ln 

Drainage 
10 Catch basin 
11 Drain manhole 

Drain manhole 5' ins1(le tha. 

12 Drop inlet 
Guller inlet 
Box culvert 
8-ln. 0.1. 

13 12-ln. RCP 
12 In RCP Flared end 

14 15-ln. RCP 
15 15-ln. RCP Flared end 
16 18-ln. RCP 

·18 In RCP Flared end 
21 ln RCP 
21-ln. RC P Fla rerJ end 
24-ln RCP 
?4-ln RCP Flared end 
30-ln. R.CP 
30~ln HCP Flared end 
36-ln. RCP 
36-ln. RCP Flmed end 

17 Headwalls 
18 Detention basins 

Water Quality S\ructu>"e 
Outlet Control structure 

19 Rip-Rap 
6-ln Under Dram 
12-ln. Under Drain 

20 Black Vinyl Clad Fence, Post & Gate 

Roadway/Layout 
21 Gravel base 
22 Bit. Cone. Pavement 
23 Granite curbing 

Bil. Cone berm 
24 Sidewalk gravel 
25 Sidewalk pavement 
26 Misc. clean up 
27 Adj. Structures 
28 Granite (stone) bounds 

Guardrail 
29 Roadside trees 
30 Street signs w/ .breakaway posts 
31 Street lighting 
32 Elec/Tel/Cable 
33 Gas 
34 As-built plans 
35 Acceptance plans 
36 Field stone masonrv wall 

UNIT 

AC. 
C.Y. 
C.Y. 
C.Y. 

EA. 
EA. 
L.F. 
EA. 

. L.F. 

L.F. 

L.F. 
L.F. 
L. F 
L.F. 
EA. 
EA. 
L.F. 

EA. 
EA. 
EA 
EA. 
E/1, 

L.F 
L F 
L.F. 
EA 
L.F. 
EA. 
L.F. 
EA. 
L.F 
EA 
LF 
EA 
L.F 
Ell. 
LF 
EA 
C.Y. 
C.Y. 
EA 
LS. 
C.Y. 
LF 
LF 

. L.F. 

C.Y. 
Ton 
L.F 
L.F 
C.Y. 
Ton 
LS. 
E.A. 
E.A. 
L F 
E.A. 
E.A. 
E.A. 
L.F. 
L.F. 
E.A. 
E.A. 
C.Y. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 
ESTIMATE FOR BONDING PURPOSES 

BOND NO. 

REDUCTION 2 

TOTAL UNIT TOTAL QTY. 
QTY. COST COST LAST EST. 

0 $15,000.00 $0.00 0 
0 $25.00 $0.00 0 
0 $35.00 $0.00 0 

0 $50.00 $0.00 0 

1 $7,260.00 $7,260.00 1 
1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 1 

375 $100.00 $37,500.00 376 
7 $1,200.00 $8,400.00 7 

490 $120.00 $58,800.00 490 
10 $90.00 $900.00 10 

330 $90.00 $29,700.00 330 
460 $100.00 $46,000.00 400 

0 $BO 00 $0 00 

0 $100.00 so 00 

3 $6,860.00 $17,650.00 2 
0 SG.000.00 $0.00 

0 S50 00 so 00 

0 

4 $6,360.00 $21,400.00 3 
2 $6,350.00 $10,700.00 1.5 
0 $6.000.00 $0.00 

1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 1 
0 S1 500 00 $0.00 

0 $25[) 00 $0.00 

0 $100.00 $0.00 

61 $100.00 $6,100.00 61 
0 S750.00 $0.00 

174 $110.00 $19,140.00 174 
1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1 

40 $115.00 $4,600.00 40 
0 $900.00 $0 00 
0 $100 00 $0.00 
0 $950.00 so 00 
0 S140 00 so 00 

0 s·, 000.00 $0.00 

0 $150 00 $0 00 

0 $1,200 00 so 00 

0 S'175.00 :,o.oo 
0 $1.700.00 $0.00 

11 $700.00 $7,700.00 5 
2250 $40.00 $90,000.00 750 

0 S3 500 00 $0 00 

0 $2.500.00 $0 00 

110 $75.00 $8,250.00 0 
0 S35.00 so 00 

0 $40.00 $0.00 

540 $60.00 $32,400.00 0 

650 $45.00 $29,250.00 650 
470 $130.00 $61,100.00 293.75 
950 $60.00 $57,000.00 0 

0 SB.00 $0.00 

10 $45.00 $450.00 0 
70 $175.00 $12,250.00 0 

1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0 
9 $350.00 $3,160.00 0 
8 $600.00 $4,800.00 0 
0 $25.00 $0.00 

28 $500.00 $14,000.00 0 
1 $160.00 $160.00 0 
1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0 

760 $50.00 $38,000.00 190 
475 $45.00 $21,375.00 118.76 

1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0 
1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0 

20 $600.00 $12,000.00 0 
TOTAL $684,615.00 

l:\New Engineering\Departments\PlaMing Board I\Subdivislons\Projects\Goodale Estates\Bon<fing\BOND SHEET - Goodale Estates 

DATES 

MassDOT Weighted Bid Prices: 2019 
INITIAL DATE OF BOND: 12/04/19 

DATE : 06/11/20 
QTY. TOTAL COST % 

THIS EST. TO DATE COMPLETE 

COMPLETED 100.00% 
COMPLETED 100.00% 
COMPLETED 100.00% 
COMPLETED 100.00% 

1 $7,250.00 100.00% 
1 $2,300.00 100.00% 

275 $27,600.00 73.33% 
7 $8,400.00 100.00% 

490 $58,800.00 100.00% 
10 $900.00 100.00% 

283 $26,470.00 86.76% 
460 $46,000.00 100.00% 

so 00 IIDIV!O•. 
so 00 #Dl\1/01 

3 $17,650.00 100.00% 
SO.DO #DIV/01 

SO.DO IIDll//0! 

4 $21,400.00 100.00% 
2 $10,700.00 100.00% 

so 00 YDll/10' 
1 $3,200.00 100.00% 

$0.00 /IDIV/0' 
$0 00 IIDIV/0' 
SO.DO 1101\//01 

61 $6,100.00 100.00% 
$0.00 #Dl\/10' 

174 $19,140.00 100.00% 
1 $1,200.00 100.00% 

40 $4,600.00 100.00% 
$0 00 #DIVIO' 
so 00 1/011/IO' 
SO.DO #01'//Q! 

$0 00 ilDl\liO' 
$0.00 #DIVIO' 
so 00 IIDI\//QI 

$0.00 IIDl'//0! 
$0.00 IIDl\1/0' 
So.oo IIDIV/01 

11 $7,700.00 100.00% 
2000 $80,000.00 88.89% 

$0.00 IIDl\110' 

so 00 #Dl\/10 1 

110 $8,250.00 100.00% 
$0.00 #Dl\1/0! 

$0 00 #Dl\/10 1 

0 $0.00 0.00% 

650 $29,250.00 100.00% 
293.75 $38,187.50 62.50% 

950 $57,000.00 100.00% 
so 00 /IDl\/10' 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 I/Dl\/10 1 

$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 

1 $3,000.00 100.00% 
760 $38,000.00 100.00% 

$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 
$0.00 0.00% 

20 $12,000.00 100.00% 
$533,897.50 



SUBDIVISION: 

GOODALE ESTATES 

JENKS LANE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 
ESTIMATE FOR BONDING PURPOSES 

BOND NO. MassDOT Weighted Bid Prices: 

I I REDUCTION 2 
INITIAL DATE OF BOND: 

TOTAL COST TO COMPLETE SUBDIVISION: 
TOTAL COST OF WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: 

TOTAL COST OF WORK REMAINING: 
10% RETAINAGE 

TOTAL BOND FIGURE, THIS ESTIMATE: 

SUMMARY TABLE 

BOND NO. REDUCTION 2 

GOODALE ESTATES 

JENKS LANE 

BOND AMOUNT FOR: 

INITIAL BOND 

REDUCTION 1 

REDUCTION 2 

11-Jun-20 

11-Jun-20 

22-Jun-20 

Reduced by: 

DATE: 

$684,615.00 
$533,897.50 
$150,717.50 

$53,389.75 
$204,107.25 
$205,000.00 

$120,000.00 I 
$352,000.00 I 
$2os,ooo.oo I 
$147,000.00 

!:\New Engineeriog\Departments\Planning Board f\Subdivisions\Projects\Goodale Estates\Bonding\BOND SHEET - Goodale Estates 

DATES 
2019 

12/04/19 
06/11/20 

41.76% 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
APPLICATION FOR SIGN APPEAL TO PLANNING BOARD 

INSTRUCTIONS: Use this form if your sign permit application has been dented by the Building Inspector and your denial letter 
indicates your right to appeal to the City of Marlborough Planning Board. This application must be filed with the Planning 
Board within 30 days of the date of the decision of the of the Building Inspector. (See Number 6 below.) Applicant must 
attach a copy of the Building Inspector's decision letter (usually a denial of a sign permit.) This application form must be 
signed by the applicant or their authorized agent (and the property owner if the owner is not the applicant.) Send the 
completed form along with the $25.00 fillng fee to the Plannlng Board administrative offices at 135 Neil St, znd Floor, 
Marlborough, MA 01752. The Planning Board Administrator will sign this form and schedule an appeal hearing date at a 
future scheduled meeting of the Planning Board. 

1. 

(. 

2. Name of business or activity applying for sign:_,~-~~-"-'-c...=--~'-'-"-'----------

3. Applicant:_~!£:..ue.c.L-c-t-~;µ:::a._,t_t:;t..;ULU.t.~~L..MW~~~-..-==.llJ..._!.....--------
Applicant Address:,-=.l:.!....1.-.-.:oL..Aa:..U.r:::t::t-;:.:..._:u.i~..,....,,..._,.LJ;J,.~~~~~-L~i.!___J'.LJ!.:LQ..l.f!..I-___ --
Applicant Contact Info: (name, emall and phone)_·""-"-"'-'"""-"'--'=~w...:......,.....-.:.w.'""--+-<~"'--'-L.>.I.'"""-".-!---

. /' . /"' 
4. Building Owner:_ /v;///dt7J ,{. ( fozn.[~ _ . _ _,_,__ 

Owner Address: .J 1 //J,Hµf'C!i ,i{;M l JJ,1. - 7fuca&a r )nf} y, J 0 ~;; 
Owner Contact Info: (name, email and phone) ____________________ _ 

5. Applicant Is D Building Owner D Tenant D other--------

6. Date of Building Inspector's decision from which appeal Is taken: __ _,ef,"-'--+/.-'i""5~,/'--'-.;_o _______ _ 
(Attach a copy of the denial of sign permit letter which Includes confirmation that the site is otherwise in compliance.) 

7. Section of the Sign Ordinance from which ~peal Is requested: Chapter 650, Section(s){fbi ('.q- /3 (1:i.,) 
Section heading(s): . Se..+b o c. k;;;, tf~Yh. r-P .$ idMf 1 ;).! zo n.Pd ~'f'e;a-s 

£1'1-tc.1- di$ r; a r1"J di ~ \ t5: 1 d ,s..p t:i I 
8. Description of . O . l) / ., L r\ 

Sign: &-Ii£}) To,,e, Gnel.s "''5'eeoino>cG.eJ) _ _ 
9. Give a brief outline why permit was refused and the purpose of the sign:?xic:«Cee± ,w af ~ S:lkr (3 

(G)'YJ{!4:t~ts ,~w 1.JM,n c?oo' 0£(fi.S1aknh~ f zo~ - \/LE,ib'd ;~ ~ Y'tbit:)t'is.+s 

Applicant 

mation may be submitted with this application or requested by the Planning Board. 
a earing before the Pl.mning Board with refe nee to the above noted application: 

Owner: B"'~)..) Jr. £' 3 { L~ 
Received: $25 application fee - Check payable to City of Marlborough Initials of Board agent ____ _ 
Scheduled Hearing Date: Date of payment _____ _ 

NEW SIGNS MAY NOT BE ERECTED UNTIL APPEAL HAS SEEN GRANTED AND PERMIT IS ISSUED Variance 
Decision: Approved n Denied D 
(If granted, attach this form a~ variance decision letter provided by Planning Board with a new sign application.) 

8A
Sign Variance Request 

431 Lincoln St.

kh
6-8-20 5-19-20

CONTINUED FROM 
6-8-20



2/25/2020 

Advance Signs, INC 
PO Box 188 
846 Bronco Hwy. 
Mapleville, RI 02839 

RE: Sign Denial Letter at 431 Lincoln Street 

To whom it may concern, 

Ethan Lippitt 
Code Enforcement Officer 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30201 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: elippitt@marlborough-ma.gov 

On 7/9/2019 it was noted that a Sign Permit was applied for relating to the installation of Electronic 
Message Signage on a pylon sign at the Gulf Station located at 431 Lincoln Street. 

• This would be an incorrect use of Marlborough General City Code §526-13 in that in 
addition to a Special Permit, Planning Board Relief is required for all Electronic Message 
Center Signs that are located within 200 feet of a residentially zoned district. 

§ 526-13 Electronic message center signs; digital display signs. 
[Added 8-25-2014 by Ord. No. 14-10058808] 
B. Standards. EMC signs and digital display signs shall be allowed by special permit, 
but only pursuant to the following standards: 
(12) Setbacks from residential zoned areas. The sign must be set back a minimum distance 
of 200 feet from the nearest point of any abutting residentially zoned district. If, because of 
the shape, size and/or proximity of a commercial lot to a residentially zoned district it is not 
possible to place the sign more than 200 feet from the nearest point of an abutting 
residentially zoned district, then the Planning Board may grant a variance for closer 
placement, provided that when located within 200 feet of a residentially zoned district, all 
digital display portions of the sign shall be oriented so that no portion of the sign is visible 
from an existing primary residential structure in that district. 

The code in its entirety can be found at https://www.ecode360.com/MA1056 

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Cooke 
Planning Board Secretary 

8A
Denial Letter



NEW RVI Evolution 
6' Mod Cabinets between 
Existing Poles. 

0 
w 
(!) 
z 
<( 
J: u 
z 
:) 

z 
~ w 
~ 

0 
1-
J: 
<( 
0 
(!) 
z 
.=: 
(/) 

X w 

LO 
t-,.. 

72 15/16 11 

~ (1500mm) ==;l 

Diesel 

L a: :a SAVE ON EVERY FILL 
IUH R[WlfllS . 

1-1-=======-t 

2411 LED 

1211 LED 

.. , FEDERAL 
11 HEATH 

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS 
www.Federa lHea th .com 

1500 North Bolton• Jacksonv!lle, Texas 75766 
19031589-2100 • Fax 19031589-2101 

MaoolactUt!l\g !ties: 
Ocean Ir • fa'l:s • Jild<l(JrM • Col1mt,," 

Office l.o<auons: 
Occan.lldc - LJs wg..s · L.1119111, - Ida! Fa' 
Euless - Jacksonv. · I foumin · San Ni:on;o 

Corpus Chnsii - GraltM - 1/lwaukee 
W; ~O\\! ook . Loui~~fe - lncfi2n1r,o!s • Cdumti.Js 

Or.dmari . \lks!cn ·le - Kno>M~e - ~ · ,l 
Atlantd - Tampa - Da1tona Bead, - Wi1ter Park 

Building a uallty Slgnage Since 1901 

Revisions: 

5 

Account Rep: Dan Hull 

Prqject Man3ger V. Hernandez 

Drawn By: Brian Essary 

PrC1Ject / Location: 

Shell 
RVI Evolution 

GLOBAL 

/11.\ Undt rwriltrt ~ ~~~~Es~~ 
~ Ltboratorin lne. '1Y All N.E.t. 51.lNOARD5 

All HH JKICAL S1Eill 1i AAE 10 COMi'Ll'WIIH '.l .l . U .11110 
AA 11Cll IOO OF HUN . [ C S l.llt tl r.M (I S . I IIIC LUOINlil 
111( l'ltOPl !t UOUIIO! ICG MIO 10liOl'l8 01 ,' \L ~1'/tS . 

Client ,'.pprovaVDate: 

Lan~ord ,',WoV<IVDate: 

This ori1:na1 driMing i5 prc,.-ld<d a, part or a 
planfffl OJCct .llY.l ~ nor 10 De exh'IJtea. coped or 
re1~oduce<l without the 1•,ritten peun,rnon of 
Federa l Hea th Sign Company LLC or it, 
autholizcd agcn:. ~ 2008 
COIOH Ocpl( !Cd Ill Thl.S Rendering May Not Mat(h 
1\ct11a1 Material Fmishf"S. Refer To Product amp!es 
For Exact Color Match. 

Job Number: 197105 

Date: 10/01/19 

Rte Name: SG197105 e 

St1eet Number: 1 or 

Design NlJ11Dcr: 



8A -431 Lincoln St. Site Plan Submission
Sign Variance Request



APPLICANT PHOTOS 1-4







... ,1 

'! ... 
, ... ' 

I 

r 
·' 

ct· 
I 

,i 
' 

I 
,I 

( . 
. .. • 

. . . 
\ 

. . . 
. \ 

.. 
I 

• 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Melissa Idsb 
sohobiony: Krista Holmi 
Fw: Public Hearing Input for Lincoln 431, LLC LED Sign Request 
Monday, June 8, 2020 4:54:24 PM 

Chairperson Fen by, and Members of the Marlborough Planning Board 

Attached to this communication you will find a letter that was sent to the Marlborough City 

Council regarding the Sign request for the Shell Station at 431 Lincoln Street. 

We would like to share this information with the Board due to the sign variance application 

noted on tonight's agenda. 

We the residents of 46 Pleasant Street feel that the property should not be granted any 

variances/permits until the excessive illumination on the site is mediated. As you can see from 

the attached photos the illumination is excessive. This site is illuminated all night long. 

Should you require additional information please feel free to contact me directly. 

Regards, 

Ann-Marie Peltier 

Susan Peltier 

Melissa Peltier 

From: Melissa Irish 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:20 AM . 

To: Karen Boule <kboule@marlborough-ma.gov>; at1arge_3@marlborough-ma.gov 

<at1arge_3@marlborough-ma.gov>; jirish3@msn.com <jirish3@msn.com>; City Council 

<citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov> 

Subject: Public Hearing Input for Lincoln 431, LLC LED Sign Request 

April 29, 2020 

City Council President Ossing 

City Councilor Ward 5, John Irish 

Members of the City Council 

We the residents of 46 Pleasant Street would like to be acknowledged as in Opposition to the 

request of Lincoln 431 LLC for the installation of an LED sign on property. 

The site in question has an incredible amount of light spilling from it in the nighttime hours. 

This site prior to its reconstruction was not as brightly illuminated as it is now. 

8A
Resident 
opposed



I have attached 3 photos of this site taken in the evening hours, 2 of which are taken from the 

second floor of our home. 

The addition of an LED sign is just going to increase the brightness of the site at all hours. 

The site in question should lower the level of illumination in general, not add to it. 

For comparison the gas station immediately across the street (Circle M in photo 3) is open at 

the time the photo was taken. 

Regards, 

Ann-Marie Peltier 

Susan Peltier 

Melissa Peltier 



resident photos 1-3



#2 



#3



Board Photos 1-4



#2 



#3 



#4



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
12A 

The Framingham Planning Board shall hold a public hearing on the following: 
Proposed Emergency Temporary Amendment to Zoning Bylaws/Ordinances for Restaurant 
Uses intended to facilitate the reopening of restaurants in the City of Framingham, including 

• Section II . G as to Accessory Use 
• Section IV. 8.1.a Parking Facility 
• Section IV. A. 5 and Section IV. E. to allow administrative review of certain 

Special Permit modifications and approvals 
The public hearing will be held at 7:00 PM on Thursday, June 18, 2020 via remote 
teleconferencing. The teleconference information will be included in the meeting agenda. 
The proposed amendments can be found on the City website at the following link: 

Comments should be sent to 
Framingham Planning Board, 150 Concord Street, #814, Framingham MA 01702 or emailed 
to nae@framinqhamma.qav so that they are received by 5 PM on Wednesday, June 17, 

2020. 

Kristina Johnson, Chair, Framingham Planning Board 

Publish, MetroWest Daily Newspaper: June 3, 2020 and June 10, 2020 

Por bvor, p6ncue en contlCto con nue1tn ofldna para aslstenda de lr1ducd6n. 
Entre em contato com nou o etttlt.6rio p1r11Hls1i nda com mduti o. 

FRAMINGHAM PLANNING BOARD 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Framingham Planning Board will hold a public hearing on Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 
7:00 p.m. in the Ablondi Room of the Memorial Building, located at 150 Concord Street, 
Framingham, MA. In the event that the Memorial Building is inaccessible due to the current 
COVID-19 pandemic, the hearing will be held remotely via Zoom. The public hearing will be 
held to review and make recommendation on the proposed temporary moratorium on the 
construction of multi-family dwellings. 

A copy of the full text of the report may be inspected in the Planning Board Office, Room 814 
(150 Concord Street), the City Clerk's Office (150 Concord Street), the Framingham Public 
Library, and available online at on the Planning Board's website. 

Kristina Johnson, Chair, Framingham Planning Board 

Publish, MetroWest Daily Newspaper: June 3, 2020 and June 10, 2020 

Por favo,, p6rcuc en c:onlldo con nuestra ofldna pan asistenda dt t11ducddn. 
Enlfol! am c:ontato com nosso esuit6rio p ,r;a as.sisteflda com tr.id~So. , 

• l"'1HUl•""1 1'°'191 a &.l""\1,i1,it1•U ..,Vl"IR .... 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

The Framingham Planning Board will hold a public hearing on Thursday, June 18, 2020 at 
7:00 p.m. in the Ablondi Room of the Memorial Building, located at 150 Concord Street, 
Framingham, MA. In the event that the Memorial Building is inaccessible due to the current 
COVID-19 pandemic, the hearing will be held remotely via Zoom. The public hearing will be 
held to review and make recommendation on the City Council's proposed amendment to the 
Zoning Bylaw to increase the number of full members appointed to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals from three (3) to five (5) members. 

A copy of the full text of the report may be inspected in the Planning Board Office, Room 814 
(150 Concord Street), the City Clerk's Office (150 Concord Street), the Framingham Public 
Library, and available online at www.framlnghamma.gov on the Planning Board's website. 

Kristina Johnson, Chair, Framingham Planning Board 

Publish, MetroWest Daily Newspaper: June 3, 2020 and June 10, 2020 

Por favor, pOnpst en conlacto con nuutr. olidna p,ra aslstencia de lraducdOn. 
Enlre em contalo mm nono e1nit6rio pan anlst~nda com tndllpo. 



FRAMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 
NOTICE OF Pueuc HEARING 

The Framingham City Council shall hold a public hearing on the following: 
Proposed Emergency Temporary Amendment to Zoning Bylaws/Ordinances for Restaurant 
Uses Intended to facilitate the reopening of restaurants In the City of Framingham, including 

• Section II . Gas to Accessory Use 
• Section IV. B.1.a Parking Facility 
• Section IV. A. 5 and Section IV. E. to allow administrative review of certain 

Special Permit modifications and approvals 
The public hearing will be held at 7:00 PM on Tuesday, June 16, 2020 via remote 
teleconferencing. The teleconference information will be included in the meeting agenda. 
The proposed amendments can be found on the City website at the following link: 

Comments should be sent to 
Framingham City Council, 150 Concord Street, #113, Framingham MA 01702 or emailed to 
citycouncil@framinqhamma.gov so that they are received by 5 PM on Monday, June 15, 
2020. 

Framingham City Councii George P. King, Jr., Chair 

Publish, MetroWest Daily Newspaper: June 2, 2020 and June 9, 2020 

Por f.a;1or, r,6ngaH u cont icto con nuHlta oJficrla para u i,tenchi de traducd6n. 
( ntre tm contato roni nono 1iuu itorlo fUlfa auhtt\nri1 tom lradu(io. 


	8A Continued Ayoub 431 Lincoln St. Sign Appeal Appl. Pkg  5-20-20
	Pages from 3B ANR 174_184 Helen Drive Appendix A and Plan Transmital
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	4C BOH Comments RE_ Definitive Subdivision Application - Commonwealth Heights Request for Comment
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	3B ANR 174_184 Helen Drive Plan 6-10-20
	3C 6-17-20 Plan Marlborough - 36 Jefferson ANR 061720
	Sheets and Views
	+24 X 36 ANR


	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL


	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	Stamped LSGMSPOD PB Hearing Notice
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	06-22-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET FULL
	4B Valley Street Rezoning
	8A site plan 431 lincoln st







